From: GRANT Michael

To: "Irion Sanger"

Cc: Hardie, Lisa; McVee, Matthew; MENZA Candice
Subject: RE: UM 1742 Response to Motion to Suspend
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 8:38:59 AM

This email will be docketed and serve as my ruling granting the unopposed request for an extension.

Michael Grant

Chief Administrative Law Judge
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
(503) 378-6102

From: Irion Sanger [mailto:irion@sanger-law.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 2:40 PM

To: GRANT Michael

Cc: Hardie, Lisa; McVee, Matthew

Subject: UM 1742 Response to Motion to Suspend

Judge Grant

PacifiCorp has agreed to provide Surprise Valley with a two day extension of time to file its response to
PacifiCorp’s motion to suspend from Thursday April 21 to Monday April 26. Please let me know if
Surprise Valley needs to file a formal motion to effectuate this change in this due date.

Thank you

Irion Sanger
Sanger Law pc
1117 SE 53rd Ave
Portland OR 97215

503-756-7533 (tel)
503-334-2235 (fax)
irion@sanger-law.com

This e-mail (including attachments) may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may
otherwise be privileged and/or confidential and the sender does not waive any related rights and
obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other
than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you believe that you may have received this e-mail in
error, please destroy this message and its attachments, and call or email me immediately.
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